
WOIS SBPT Rolling Agenda/Minutes 

March 2, 2023 

4:00 PM via In-person or Zoom  
 
WOIS Mission: We, the crew of World of Inquiry, foster culturally responsive learning 
experiences grounded in EL practices, that champion empowered citizens who are 
agents of change.  
 

Learning Targets: 
 
We can engage in a discussion to create a process 
to assess current community needs and ensure 
high quality instruction at WOIS.  

Norms: 
• Assume positive intent 
• Be fully present  
• Seek to understand 
• Stay on topic 

Roles 
• Timekeeper: 

Delehanty   4:05pm/5:09pm 
• Facilitator: Donko-Hanson 
• Minutes:  Vinette 

Attendees:  Barry, Callahan, Campe, Delehanty, Donko-Hansen, Dorsey-Curtis, Joyner, O’Connor, 
Schenk, Vinette 

 

Time Activity or Topic Purpose Decision-Making Process / 
Discussion Protocol  

4:00-
4:05 
 

 

 

 

  

Opening - KDH 
 
Reading/Greeting  
 

 

 

Approval of Minutes: 
• February 9, 2023 

X    Information   Sharing 
• Relationship 

Building 
• Learning 
• Planning 
• Problem Solving   

 
Reading:  
 

Greeting: Birthday 
Wishes Schenk 
 
Minutes: Review and 
sign for February 
minutes. Additional links 
for review added.  

4:05-
4:20 

Accountability Data 
• 9th Grade Academy 

 

 

 

 

 
• 3-8 Testing 

      X    Information 
Sharing 

• Relationship 
Building 

• Learning 
• Planning 
• Problem Solving   

 

 
• Review Slide-Deck 

presentation 
• Goal every student to 

know  credits, what 
they need path 
forward 5/10 year plan 

• Success Team 
established 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1xRiSvmrhciJbpnPNRZhSlJMRoKv8Q5GYhjhUZyum4JE/edit#slide=id.g1f8bcd0859e_0_16


• NYS Testing April 19-
21 

4:35-
4:45 

Staffing Update - KDH 
• AP Position/Process  

X    Information Sharing 
• Relationship 

Building 
• Learning 
• Planning 
• Problem Solving  

• Consensus to 
continue with the 
standard hire process 
in hopes to gain staff 
member for longevity. 

  

4:45-
5:00 

Professional Development 
• SCH58_HistorySixGlasses 

Book Club 
 

X    Information   Sharing 
• Relationship 

Building 
• Learning 
• Planning 
• Problem Solving  

• Please review and 
sign for approval.  

5:00-
5:15 

New Business 
• Attendance - Joyner 

  

X    Information   Sharing 
• Relationship 

Building 
• Learning 
• Planning 
• Problem Solving  

• Shout-out overall 
attendance is 
improving. 

• CREW class and 
tardiness to be 
improved. 

Next Meeting: 

Thursday, April 13, 2023  

 

 

Name: Jamie L. Schenk Name: Renee Joyner 

Title: CRT Title: Home School Assistant 

Signature:  Jamie L. Schenk Signature: _Renee Joyner 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to 
enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE 
INDICATED. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ntN2rfGd5bDCaYHxpCJPJIucd1APzbWO/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=112803243678085244129&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ntN2rfGd5bDCaYHxpCJPJIucd1APzbWO/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=112803243678085244129&rtpof=true&sd=true


Name: Kamaria DorseyCurtis  Name:  Liz Vinette 

Title: parent /PTC Title: Clerk II 

Signature: Kamaria DorseyCurtis 
_______________________  Date: 3/13/23 ______ 

Signature: ____Liz 

Vinette___  Date:  3/13/23 

Virtual Signature: Kamaria DorseyCurtis  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Liz Vinette 
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE 
INDICATED. 

Name: Mary Callahan Name:  

Title: Parent Title:  

Signature: Mary Callahan  Date:3/13/23 Signature: ___________ Date: _______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to 
enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE 
INDICATED. 

Name:Rebecca O’Connor Name: Chad M. Oliveiri 

Title: Teacher Title: Parent 

Signature: Rebecca O’Connor Date: 3/27/23 Signature: Chad Oliveiri Date: 3/27/23 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to 
enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE 
INDICATED. 

Name: Erika Brothers Name: Maeve Delehanty 

Title: Teacher Title: Student 

Signature: Erika Brothers  Date: _3/27/23 
Signature: __Maeve 
Delehanty____  Date: 3/27/23 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to 
enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE 
INDICATED. 

 

Name:  Name:  

Title:  Title:  

Signature: ________________Date: ______ Signature:____________________  Date:  

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature:  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name:  Name:____________________________ 

Title:  Title: ______________________________ 

Signature: __________________Date: ______ Signature: ________________ Date:______ 

mailto:chad.oliveiri@cornell.edu


Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: _______________________  Date: 
______ 

Signature: _______________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: _______________________  Date: 
______ 

Signature: _______________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name:  

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title:  

Signature: _______________________  Date: 
______ Signature: ___________ ____  Date: ______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

 



Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.  
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Virtual Signature: Click or tap here to enter text.   
      Only valid in the event of a NYS DIRECTIVE OR OTHEWISE INDICATED. 

Name: Click or tap here to enter text. Name: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Title: Click or tap here to enter text. Title: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Signature: ______________________ Date: 
______ 

Signature: _____________________  Date: 
______ 

Printed 3-30-23 

 


